# Vani Selvan, MD

## Objective:

To contribute welfare to the society by providing the high quality, dedicated and value added service in the field of Medical Care and Medical Education.

Have keen interests for Primary prevention, Geriatric practice, Clinical Research and Academics.

## Experience:

04/2016 - Present	Assistant Professor
	Department of Family Medicine
	Texas Tech University of Health Science center,
	Odessa, Texas, USA
12/2013 – 09/2015	Consultant Physician/Geriatrician
	KMCH Hospital-City Center Coimbatore, India
05/2013 – 09/2013	Head - Master Health Department
	KG Hospital Coimbatore, India
08/2011 – 04/2013	Consultant Physician
	Batlagundu, Tamil Nadu, India
08/2010 – 06/2011	Consultant Physician
	ITTINA Healthcare Private Limited
	Bangalore, India
01/2009 – 01/2010	Assistant Professor
	Department of Family Medicine
	Texas Tech University of Health Science center,
	Amarillo, Texas, USA
07/2005 - 06/2008	Resident Physician
	Department of Family Medicine
	Texas Tech University of Health Science center,
	Amarillo, Texas, USA
01/2005 – 06/2005	Resident Physician
	Department of Surgery
	Wake Forest University, Winston Salem, NC, USA
02/2003 – 12/2004	Clinical Research Assistant
	Department of Hypertension & Vascular Disease Center
	Wake Forest University, Winston Salem, NC, USA
2000 - 2001	General Practioner, Madurai, India
1997 - 1998	Senior Resident - DNB in OBGYN
NAME OF THE PARTY	Vijaya Hospital, Chennai, India
1994 - 1997	Sr. Medical Officer
	St. Mary Lucas Hospital, Madurai, India

## Education:

07/2005 - 06/2008	Residency: Family Medicine Texas Tech University Health Science Center, Amarillo, TX, USA
01/2005 - 06/2005	Internship: Surgery Wake Forest University School of Medicine, Winston Salem, NC, USA
07/1988 - 01/1994	M.B.B.S Dr. MGR University, Thanjavur Medical College, Thanjavur, India.

#### **Additional Qualifications:**

03/2011 - 03/2012

Fellowship in Intensive Care Medicine Apollo Hospitals, Bangalore, India

02/2001-02/2002

Post Graduate Diploma in Medico Legal Systems Symbiosis Centre of Health Care, Pune, India

### **Licensure and Certifications:**

- American Board of Family Medicine Certified
- Common Wealth of Virginia State License
- Tamil Nadu State Medical License, India
- Member of American Board of Family Physicians
- Member of Indian Medical Association
- Certified in Bioinformatics
- ACLS and BLS

### **Publications:**

Chapters:

- Vaginitis, Essentials of Family Medicine, Sixth Edition. Sloane. 2010
- Evidence at Hand Vaginitis. Timothy Benton MD, Vani Selvan MD, June 2008

#### Manuscripts:

- One Disease, Multiple Manifestations. Vani Selvan, MD; Tetyana L. Vasylyeva, MD; Curtis Turner, MD; Osvaldo Regueira, MD. Pediatric Annals February 2008 Volume 37. Number 2.
- Mamta Agarwal MD MS, Vani Selvan MD, Barry Freedman MD, Donald Bowden PhD, Kurt Lohman MS, Lynn Wagenknecht PhD. Association of Microalbuminuria and Hormone Replacement Therapy among the peri/post-menopausal women. American journal of kidney diseases 2005, vol. 45, no6, pp. 1019-1025.

#### Abstracts:

- APPARENT PREVALENCE OF PRIMARY ALDOSTERONISM IN A REFERRAL PRACTICE: A RETROSPECTIVE STUDY. Vani Selvan, MD, Ronald D Smith, MD, Pavel J Levy, MD and Carlos M Ferrario, MD. American Journal of Hypertension, 2004;vol17: Number 5,part 2.
- EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT VERSUS CLINIC FOLLOW UP BLOOD PRESSURES.
   David M Cline, Vani Selvan, Carlos M Ferrario, Carma Ayala, Akaki Lekiachvili,
   George Mensah. Wake Forest University, Winston-Salem, NC, Centers for Disease
   Control and Prevention, Atlanta, GA. Academic Emergency Medicine May 2006 Vol.
   13 Issue s5 Page S188.

#### **Poster Presentations:**

- Comparison of Intravenous Insulin Infusion Protocols in an Inpatient Setting Vani Selvan MD, Todd Bell MD, Presented in the second annual research meeting at Texas Tech University Amarillo. April 2008.
- Pyomyositis: Secondary journey to Osteomyleitis, Vani Selvan MD, Timothy Benton MD, Presented in the first annual research meeting at Texas Tech University Amarillo. Second place winner. May 2007.

- Langerhan's Cell Histiocytosis: Challenging Diagnosis:
   Tetyana Vasylyeva,MD; Vani Selvan, MD; Oswald Reguevra, MD; Curtis Turner, MD, Presented in the 3 rd Annual Texas Pediatric Society's Resident/Fellow Section Electronic Poster Exhibit Contest, Austin TX, First place winner. June 2006.
- EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT VERSUS CLINIC FOLLOW UP BLOOD PRESSURES.
   Vani Selvan, David M Cline, Carlos M Ferrario, Carma Ayala, Akaki Lekiachvili,
   George Mensah. Wake Forest University, Winston-Salem, NC, Centers for Disease
   Control and Prevention, Atlanta, GA. Wake Forest University School of Medicine 13<sup>th</sup>
   annual Resident and fellows' research day November 2005.
- Apparent Prevalence of Primary Aldosteronism in a referral practice.: A
  Retrospective Study. Vani Selvan, MD, Ronald D Smith, MD, Pavel J Levy, MD and
  Carlos M Ferrario, MD. Poster presentation in American Society of Hypertension Annual
  Meeting held at New York, May 2004.

#### Research Experience:

05/2008

2007-2008 Co-Investigator: "Comparison of Intravenous Insulin Infusion Protocols in an Inpatient Setting" Vani Selvan MD, Todd Bell MD

2004 – 2005 Co-Investigator in Emergency Department VERSUS clinic Follow up Blood Pressures.

Department of Emergency Medicine, Wake Forest University School of Medicine,

Winston Salem, NC. Supervisor: David M Cline, MD

2003 - 2004 Co-Investigator: "Prevalence of Primary Aldosteronism among Hypertensive patients".

Hypertension & Vascular Disease Center, Wake Forest University School of Medicine,

Winston Salem, NC. Supervisor: Dr. Ronald Smith, MD, FACP

Honors:

Dean Scholarly award - Texas Tech University HSC, Amarillo, TX

07/2007- 06/2008 Chief Resident - Dept. of Family Medicine TT U HSC, Amarillo, TX

07/2007 - 06/2008 Resident Choice of the Year -Texas Tech University HSC, Amarillo, TX

07/2005 - 06/2006 Outstanding First Year Resident - Dept. of Family Medicine TTU HSC, Amarillo, TX

References:

Dr. Rodney B. Young, MD, FAAFP

Professor and Regional Chair

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, Amarillo

Phone: 806-414-9485

Dr. Timothy Benton, MD

Associate Professor and Regional Chair

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, Permian Basin

Dr. Mohammed Samiuddin, MD,

Clinical Assistant Professor/ Geriatrician

**Baylor Geriatrics Center** 

Dallas, Texas 75246

Phone: 214-820-6060